Jennifer Tabakin Town Hall, 334 Main Street

Town Manager Great Barrington, MA 01230

E-mail: jtabakin@townofgb.org
www.townofgb.org

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2
Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
SELECTBOARD’S MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2017
7:00 PM - REGULAR SESSION
TOWN HALL, 334 MAIN STREET
ORDER OF AGENDA

7:00 PM - OPEN MEETING
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
January 9, 2017 Regular Meeting,
January 23, 2017 Regular Meeting.
February 6, 2017 Special Meeting.

3. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS:
A. General Comments by the Board.

4. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT:
A. Department Updates.

B. Project Updates.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
A. Continuation of Benchmark Development, PO Box 1823, Lenox, MA, for a special permit for the

construction of a new mixed-use development in the Village Center Overlay District and work in
Zone II of the Water Quality Protection Overlay District, at 34-38 & 42 Bridge Street, Great
Barrington, in accordance with Sections 9.2, 9.6 and 10.4 of the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw.
(Discussion/Vote)

a. Open Public Hearing

b. Explanation of Project

¢. Speak in Favor/Opposition

d. Motion to Continue

B. Berkshire Aviation Enterprises Inc. for a special permit for an aviation field in a zone at
70 Egremont Plain Road, Great Barrington, in accordance with 3.1.4 E(1), 7.2 and 10.4 of the
Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw. (Discussion/Vote)
a. Open Public Hearing
b. Explanation of Project



c. Speak in Favor/Opposition
d. Motion to Continue

C. The East Asian Cuisine, Inc. d/b/a The East Asian Cuisine, Yaling Zheng, Manager for
a Transfer of Common Victualler All Alcoholic Restaurant Liquor License from
Yeung Corp. d/b/a The East, Chung Yeung, Manager at 305 Stockbridge Road, Great
Barrington, MA 01230. (Discussion/Vote)

a. Open Public Hearing

. Explanation of Project

. Speak in Favor/Opposition

. Motion to Close Public Hearing

. Motion re: Findings

Motion re: Approval/Denial/Table

= 0 o0 o

D. National Grid Application to remove or prune public shade trees in the Town of Great
Barrington in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws (MGL), Chapter 87, Public
Shade Tree Law, Section 3 (Cutting Public Shade Trees; Hearing; Damages) along Division
Street, Park Street, Old Stockbridge Road and Lake Buel Road. (Discussion/Vote)

a. Open Public Hearing

. Explanation of Project

. Speak in Favor/Opposition

. Motion to Close Public Hearing

Motion re: Findings
Motion re: Approval/Denial/Table

-0 oo o

6. NEW BUSINESS:
A. SB - Appointment of member to the Tree Committee. (Discussion/Vote)

B. SB —Town Counsel Re-appointment. (Discussion)

C. National Grid and Verizon New England Inc. to install 1 Joint pole and | Joint owned pole
(p87-1 Monument Valley Road) approximately 2090 southeast of Lovers Lane for
clectrical service to customer at 235 Monument Valley Road. (Discussion/Vote)

7. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME:

8. SELECTBOARD’S TIME:

9. MEDIA TIME:

10. ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT SELECTBOARD’S MEETING: Monday, February 27, 2017, 7:00 P.M.

C Sl ek By

lﬁ;/nniﬁ;r Taba}%n, Town Manager

Pursuant to MGL. ¢. 304 sec. 20 (£, after notifving the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio recording of an
open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. At the beginning of the meeting, the
chair shall inform other atendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeling must receive
permission of the chatr. The listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent
permitted by law



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Great Barrington Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, January 9, 2017 t 7:00
PM at Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA, to act he speetal permit
application of Benchmark Development, PO Box 1823, Lenox, MA, for the construction of a
new mixed-use development in the Village Center Overlay District and work in Zone II of the
Water Quality Protection Overlay District, at 34-38 & 42 Bridge Street, Great Barrington, in
accordance with Sections 9.2, 9.6 and 10.4 of the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw.

Sean Stanton, Chair

Please Publish Friday, December 2, 2016 and Friday, December 9, 2016

Berkshire Record



ﬂ; g & é I é NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Great Barrington Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, February 13, 2017 at
7:00 PM at Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA, to act on the special permit
application of Berkshire Aviation Enterprises Inc. for an aviation field in an R4 zone at 70
Egremont Plain Road, Great Barrington, in accordance with Sections 3.1.4 E(1), 7.2 and 10.4 of
the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw. A copy of the application is available in the Town Clerk’s
office for viewing during business hours.

Sean Stanton, Chair

Please Publish Friday. January 6. 2016 and Friday. January 13,2016

Berkshire Record



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON FORM 8P-2

Application for a Special Permit Long Form
to the @cﬂer Planning Board REV. 11-2013
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY j

Number Assigned /(. Dute Rescived 2/ [/ APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL

Special Permit Granting Authority __5/4 PERMIT UNDER TOWN ZONING

Copy to Recommending Boards /2 /27 BYLAWS FOR TOWN OF
Advertised__/ /£ & /73 GREAT BARRINGTON,
Public Hearing” > /s //F 1 MASSACHUSETTS

Fee: $300.00 Paid: ..

h---ﬂ--n-umnmmnnm--nn—nun-n------u-.-------Hn---ﬂ-Hn-

IDENTITY OF PROPERTY: MAP 1) LOTg 67 *% BOOK 280 PAGE _14

Address of property: 70 Egremont Plain Road

Zoning District(s); R4 Two Acre Res,

including any
overiay districts

Water Quality Protection Overlay District

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Type of Special Permit Requested: _ Special Permit

Under Section(s) _7.2 and 3.1.%4.E. (1) and 10.4_of the Great
Barrington Zoning Bylaws,

B. Name of applicant: _Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, Inc.

C. Address & telephone no. of applicant:__70 Egremont Plain Road, Great Barrington, MA

D. Ifapplicant is not owner, state interest or status of applicant in land. Attach copy of any option or
purchase agreement,

E. Name of owner exactly as it appears on most recent tax bill:
Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, Inc,

F. Address of owner: 70 Egremont Plain Road, Great Barrington, MA

G. Telephone number of owner: (413 528-1010

H. isthe proposed development served by :
Public Water System () Yes (Y )No
Public Sewer System  ( ) Yes (Y YNeo

J. Is an environmental study or document required for this project under state or federal laws?
( )Yes ( y ) No If yes, specify type of study and agency requiring it,

K. Attach a brief description of proposed use of property, including the existing use of the property,
and how the project is in harmony with the Great Barrington Master Plan. (Copies of the Master

LERL Y TDON
*% 49 and 76, TOWUHCLERK
3y
i



FORM §P-2
REV, 11-2013

Plan are available for free download from the Town website. Hard copies can be read at the
Clerk's office or the Town libraries.)

. Attach a list of abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way

and owners of land within 300 feet of the property line, including bordering towns. The list must
be prepared and certified by the Great Barrington Board of Assessors office.

- Include information as applicable in Sections 11, 111, TV, V, Vland VII.

- One original and fourteen (14) exact copies of all required documentation must be submitted.

PLAN OF PROPERTY

- A site plan for the proposed development, drawn to a scale of 1"=40", each page of which shall be

titled, dated, numbered and signed by the preparer. If the preparer is an engineer, architect,
surveyor or other professional registered in Massachusetts, each page shall bear his or her
professional seal. This plan shall clearly show the following:

1. Owner and applicant

2. Engineer or Architect

3. Date

4. Scale and north arrow

5. Zoning district (s)

6. Names of adjacent streets

7. All existing lot lines and dimensions

8. Lotsize

9. Locations and dimensions of all existing and proposed structures, including additions
thereto

10.  Number of dwelling units existing and proposed

I1. " Location and number of parking spaces, with each space numbered

12. Location of driveways and/or access roads with directional arrows as needed

13.  Location of all streams, ponds, wetlands, steep slopes, and other significant topographic

features of this property
14.  Provisions for drainage, watercourses, easements and systems
I5.  Existing and proposed uses of structures
16, Screening and/or buffer provisions, as well as all other landscaping proposed
17.  Site photos as needed to illustrate the existing and proposed conditions
18.  Locus map (locating site within the neighborhood and town)
19. Proposed open space or park area(s) if any
20.  Such other data as the Planning Board may require

. Other requirements (if and as requested by the Planning Board, Conservation Commission, Board

of Selectmen, Board of Health or Building Inspector):

l. General characteristics of land under a separate plan at a scale of 1"=100" showing the
general characteristics of all lands within 200 feet of the site including structures, parking
areas, driveways, pedestrian ways, natural features and existing land uses. Land uses shall
be designated by shading the plan with colored pencil and using standard land use colors.

2. Architectural drawings, prepared by a Registered Architect, at a scale sufficient to show the
details of the proposed building (s) and signs but not less than 1/8"=1",

3. A sepanate plan, prepared by a Registered Engineer or Architect, drawn to a scale of
1"=500" which shall clearly show;

a. the project site
b.  location of public and private wells within % mile of any lot lines
¢.  Contour lines at 2-foot intervals

-2.



L.

v,

VI

FORM 8p-2
E -2013

d.  Location of wells on the site or within 400 feet of Jot lines
e.  Location of wetland area
4. Common ownership land/adjacent lots usage,

a. A copy of those portions of the Assessors’ map(s) showing all contiguous land
held in common ownership with the land affected by the special permit, or all
contiguous land held in common ownership by the applicant

b.  Land use of adjacent lots

PUBLIC WATER - WASTE DISPOSAL

. Availability of public water

1. Estimate demand,
2. Submit documentation of available water pressure.

. Availability of public sewer

. Estimate daily flow of public sewer.

2. Describe disposal facilities and submit evidence of all necessary state and local approvals,

3. Submit evidence of all required approvals by the Massachusetts Department of
Environmental Protection of any proposed wastewater treatment systern requiring such
approval and of any industrial waste treatment or disposal system

ENVIRONMENTAL REPORTS

- Submit copies of any environmental reports or documents prepared for the project required by

State or Federal law or regulations.

- Submit copies of all environmental reports required by the Conservation Commission, Planning

Board, Board of Health or any other local board or official.

. Description of open space or park(s) if any

1. Letter to the Town of Great Barrington offering open land to the Town, or
2. Document showing terms of permanent covenant of open space,

. Hazardous Materials

. A complete list of all materials, pesticides, fuels and toxic or hazardous materials to be used
or stored on the premises. Generic names should be supplied as listed in the Massachusetts
Department of Protection’s Hazardous Waste Regulations (310 CMR 30.000) and, where
applicable, the Industry and EPA Hazardous Waste Number should be supplied. The list
should be accompanied by a description of measures proposed to protect from vandalism,
corrosion, leakage and for control of spills.

2. A description of possible toxic or hazardous wastes 10 be generated indicating storage and
disposal method.

PLANNED PHASING

Planned phasing, if project is to be constructed in more than one phase. For multi-family
dwellings, cluster residential development and single family attached dwellings, the design of
roadways, access roads, sidewalks, common drives, and utilities shall generally conform to the
standards set forth in the Rules and Regulations Goveming Subdivision of Land in the Town of

Great Barrington; regardless of whether the development is a subdivision within the legal
definition.

IMPERVIOUS SURFACES

Description of the extent of impervious surfaces, of provisions for collecting surface runoff and
of provisions for on-site recharge and removal of contaminants.

i3



VII.

Date:

T2 O O

FORM SP-2
REV, 11-20]

GROUNDWATER

Except for those uses applying for a special permit solely for excavating or drilling, a
Groundwater Quality Certification, prepared by a Massachusetts Registered Professional
Engineer, experienced in hazardous waste disposal, groundwater evaluation or hydrogeology may
be required. Said Groundwater Quality Certification shall state that: “as a result of the project, the
groundwater quality at the boundary of the premises, resulting from on-site waste disposal, other
on-site operations, natural recharge and background water quality,
2. will not fall below the standards established by the DEP in “Drinking Water Standards in
Massachusetts”, or

b. Where existing groundwater quality is already below those standards, will not be further
degraded.”

20 ) L

Owner Signan%e Co-owner Signature

?Qmuﬁg 2

Applicant’s Sig@ture

SPECIFICS:

L B

All site plans and specifications must be signed and dated by the preparer.

ALL OWNERS of property must sign the application

A copy of the special permit procedures is available upon request.

Fee for application is $300.00 to cover the cost of the public hearing notices and notification to
parties in interest. If the cost exceeds $300.00, the applicant shall pay the balance due upon
notification from the Granting Authority.

Once all the necessary papers, maps, etc. as indicated above are correlated into seventeen sets,
call the Town Planner’s office at 413-528-1619 ext. 7 fo arrange an appointment to file your
application. The application will be reviewed for completeness and a date for a public hearing
before the Board of Selectmen will be scheduled. Meetings before the recommending Boards

such as the Planning Board, Conservation Commission and Board of Health will also be arranged
at this time.

PLEASE READ AND SIGN BELOW

ALL COSTS INCURRED BY THE TOWN FOR THE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERTS OR
CONSULTANTS REQUIRED BY ANY TOWN BOARD FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANALYZING OR
EVALUATING ANY PROJECT THAT IS A SUBJECT OF A SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION
SHALL BE ASSESSED TO THE APPLICANT AND SHALL CONSTITUTE PART OF THE
APPLICATION FEE. A COPY OF THIS REGULATION SHALL BE PROVIDED TO EACH
APPLICANT WHO SHALL SUBMIT WITH HIS APPLICATION A SIGNED STATEMENT THAT
HE HAS READ THIS REGULATION AND AGREES TO BE BOUND BY IT.

I have read the above regulation and agree to be bound by it,

Applicant’s Signan.u'e(?,"Q D 15 S r/(

Date

F-ARO-/&




Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, Inc.
Addendum - Special Permit-for Aviation Field - 2016

ADDENDUM TO SPECIAL PERMIT PETITION
Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, Inc., Petitioner
70 Egremont Plain Road, Great Barrington, Massachusetts

The Petitioner owns several tracts of Jand containing a total of approximately 92,5 acres
of land located in the R — 4 zone with approximately 1,140 feet of frontage on Egremont Plain
Road and approximately 1.971 feet of frontage on Seekonk Cross Road. Currently there are 4
structures on the parcel including an office, hangar, hangar shop. old hangar; a paved taxiway;
grass laxiway; aircraft parking arca: 1wo aircraft parking/tic down arcas; and a gravel parking
area for cars. See accompanying plot plan prepared by a licensed engineer entitled “Existing
Conditions Site Sketch Great Barrington Airport Egremont Plain Road (Rt 71) Great Barrington.
MA™ dated 12/13/16 by Ralph Stanton Engineering, 1.LL.C. The existing office building and
another hangar were built, according to the Great Barrington Board of Assessors records in 1948
and 1950.  Sce attached Exhibit A. The site has been used as an airport, according o town
historian Bernard Drew, since September, 1931, See attached Exhibit B. Zoning was first enacted
in Great Barrington in 1932, See attached Exhibit C. A survey trom 1929 shows a hangar located
in the southwest corner of the large parcel of land. See Exhibit D. The property is currently
known as the Walter J. Koladza Airport, hereinafter “Airport”,

In order to quell any concerns about the legal status of use of the property as an airport,
the Petitioner requests a special permit for an Aviation Field pursuant to chapter 171,

section 3.1.4 E. (1).



Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, Inc.
Addendum — Special Permit-for Aviation Field - 2016

Section 10.4.2 entitled “Criteria” requires a determination ... That the adverse effects
of the proposed use will not outweigh its beneficial impacts to the town or the neighborhood, in
view of the particular characteristics of the site. and the proposal in relation to that site.”

The following criteria demonstrate that the special permit should be granted:

1. The social. cconomic, or community needs served by the proposal are: The Airport
currently serves the greater Great Barrington area by providing runways, facilitics and
services that are needed by the general aviation com munity. The Airport’s fixed base
operator. Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, provides aircraft fueling, tie-downs areas for
aircraft parking. hangar storage, aircraft sales, aviation instruction. aircraft maintenance.
charter flights, and sightseeing tours. In addition to these services, the Airport also
accommodates military training. air ambulance operations and aerial surveying. Many of
the aircraft owners who currently rent “tie-down™ parking have requested the use of
indoor hangar storage to protect their aircraft from the harsh New England winters. A
proposal for the construction of 3 new metal buildings. designed to provide 6 hangar units
each is the subject of an application for Site Plan Review to the Planning Board. The new

hangars will be a welcome improvement to the accommodations provided by the Airport.

!\}

Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading: The Alrport is conveniently
located at the corner of Egremont Plain and Seckonk Cross Roads, which adequately

accommodates the tralfic flow and satety of the airport.



Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, Inc.
Addendum - Special Permit-for Aviation Field - 2016

LI

Adequacy of utilities or other public services: The airport does not utilize cither town or
water sewer. but is serviced by a private well and septic system.

Neighborhood character and social structure: Although the neighborhood is residential.
the airport has engaged in continuous operation as an airfield since 1931,

Impact on the natural environment: The airport is located on 92 acres of land. Ralph
Stanton. Professional Engineer. has provided a sketch showing the current area of the
Airport that is utilized for buildings. aircraft and auto parking. runway and taxi ways and
lighting to cover approximately 21.38 acres which is coverage of 23.1% of the land. The
proposal to add 3 new hangars will cover an additional 2.456 acres or only 2.5% of the
total property area. See Exhibit “E™ including the Open Space Sketch and letter from
Ralph Stanton Jr. to Richard Solan. President of Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, Inc.
dated 8/9/16.

The potential financial impact on town services. tax base or employment:

A special permit for an aviation field at its present location is in harmony with the Great
Barrington Master Plan in that it ... combines the best aspects of rural living with
amenities and services of an urban community,” (P. 18 of the Community Master Plan)
and promotes the core initiatives by protecting the *1... The special places and
features-our compact village centers, historic treasures, natural resources. farms, and open
space — that contribute to Great Barrington’s distinctive character. and .. 4. Facilitate

improvement of existing structurcs, redevelopment of previously buill sites. and new



Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, Inc,
Addendum — Special Permit-for Aviation Field - 2016

development in keeping with the principles of the Master Plan™ (P. 4-5 of the Community
Master Plan). Although the Master Plan promotes restoring passenger rail service 1o
encourage growth and amenities serving the Great Barrington area. the airport also needs
to be recognized for the financial impact it provides in servicing the general aviation
needs of the community. The MassDOT Aeronatics Division completed a statewide
airport Economic Impact Study. Attached as Exhibit “F" is “The Economic Impact of
Walter J. Kolodza Airport (GBR)”. One of the economic goals of the Community Master
Plan is in the recognition that “Smart growth will come from an economic climate in
which existing businesses want to stay and new businesses want to locate.” The airport
already provides a valuable financial impact on the town and its continued operation will
increase the tax base and employment opportunities for Great Barrington residents. The
Alrport is an historic treasure that will benefit from a Special Permit for Aviation Field so
that the cloud regarding the controversy created by an abutter regarding it’s pre-existing

non-conforming status can be dispersed.

Berkshire Aviation Enterprises. Inc.. Petitioner

By:

Lori A. Robbins, Esq.

LAR W zomng GB airport addendun Selectmen SP aviabon  lield



2

e s,

Fa,

aviles

- /4

udrungle Map showing Gre
Seatg as presented +/- 1980 fr pe

-

UREST BanEinaTOn
wAmGRT

B

West
Pluin

(1 MAL Locition. Zoming & US6GS
Site Shewch
Grem Barringion Ajrpon

GRR: Great Barrington Airport

Portion of FEVIA Flood Huzaril Ma

SCALE uf this mop seetinn +/ 73

amel & 2500240011 [
. per inch

“eani A



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, February 13, 2017 at 7:00 P.M. at
the Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA to act on the application of The
East Asian Cuisine, Inc. d/b/a The East Asian Cuisine, Yaling Zheng, Manager for a
Transfer of Common Victualler All Alcoholic Restaurant Liquor License from Yeung

Corp. d/b/a The East, Chung Yeung, Manager at 305 Stockbridge Road, Great
Barrington, MA 01230,

Sean Stanton
Chair

PLEASE PUBLISH January 20 and 27, 2017.



PUBLIC HEARING:

The Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, February 13, 2017 at 7:00 P.M. at
the Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA to act on the application of The
East Asian Cuisine, Inc. d/b/a The East Asian Cuisine, Yaling Zheng, Manager for a
Transfer of Common Victualler All Alcoholic Restaurant Liquor License from Yeung
Corp. d/b/a The East, Chung Yeung, Manager at 305 Stockbridge Road, Great
Barrington, MA 01230.

a. Board - Open Public Hearing

b. Applicant/Attorney

Explanation of Project
c. Board - Motion to Close Public Hearing

d. Board - Motion re: Findings

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Completed application was submitted to the Selectboard on January 12, 2017.

Public Hearing was properly advertised in the Berkshire Record for two (2) consecutive
weeks on January 20 and 27, 2017.

Public Hearing is scheduled for February 13, 2017 @ 7:00 PM at Town Hall, 334 Main
Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230,

No impediments were disclosed as to the approval or denial of a new Common Victualler
Restaurant All Alcoholic Liguor License.

e. Board - Motion re: Approval/Denial/Table

Motion: Move to approve the Findings of Fact on the application of The East
Asian Cuisine, Inc. d/b/a The East Asian Cuisine, Yaling Zheng, Manager for a Transfer
of Common Victualler All Alcoholic Restaurant Liquor License from Yeung Corp. d/b/a
The East, Chung Yeung, Manager at 305 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington, MA 01230
and with the findings that the benefits of the proposal outweigh any possible detrimental
impacts.

Second;

Yote:



BERKSHIR_E RECORD . FEBRUAB,Y 3-9, 2017

TOWN OF GREAT
BARRINGTON TREE
' WARDEN
NOTICE OF PUBLIC
‘ HEAR!NG :

In accordance wnth
Massachusetts Gen-
eral -Laws {MGL),
Chapter 87, Public
Shade Tree Law, Sec-
tion 3 (Cutting of Public
Shade Trees; Hearing;
Damages) the Townof
Great Barrington Tree
Warden will hold a
Public Hearing regard-
ing an application from
National Grid toremove

~or prune public shade -

trees onMonday, Feb-
ruary 13, 2017 at 7:00
* p.m. at the Great Bar-
rington Town Hall, 334
Main Street, Great
Barrington, MA 01230.
Any person interested
or wishing to be heard
on this matter should
‘appear at the time and
_place designated.
', The program in-
cluded a tree-by-tree
hazard assessment

of public and private )

trees, along the main
three-phase lines

° LEGAL NOTICES °

whlch serve the com-
munity. Theworkisrec- -
ommended to remove

-hazardtreesand prune
'a‘cradditional_ clearance

in order to reduce tree
outage preblems af-
4

peq twenty -
six (126) town trees,,
forremmin’al»a]

ingin the field.

i Theroadswrthtown
trees aﬁected by the
program are: Division.
Street, Park Street,
Old Stockbndge Road,
State Road and Lake
BuelRoad. =
A complete- fist of
town frees ‘designated
for removal:or pruning
including information
about the location,
size and .species of
the affected trees and
the reason for work
proposed, is available
weekdays from the,
Town Hall, Library and
Highway Department
during normal business
hours. 3

Michael Peretti
Tree Warden
1.27,2:3

#2834



Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Town of Great Barrington

Great Barrington
Tree Warden

Public Shade Tree Removal Permit

This Shade Tree Removal Permit is hereby issued in accordance with Massachusetts
General Laws, Chapter 87, Public Shade Tree Law, Section 3 (Cutting of Public Shade
Trees; Hearing; Damages). The applicant is National Grid, Hazard Tree Mitigation
Program, ¢/o Joan Callahan, 939 Southbridge Street, Worcester, MA 01610.

The program included a tree-by-tree hazard assessment of the main three-phase lines in
Great Barrington. Town trees that are hazardous and/or prone to failure, pose a threat to
public safety and endanger the reliability of the main distribution lines along these routes,
were identified for removal or pruning in an effort to reduce or eliminate their risk of
failure,

Eighty-seven (87) town-owned trees were identified by National Grid arborists for
removal,

I hereby grant permission to National Grid to remove trees per specific list attached to
this permit.

APPROVAL:

Date

ﬁichael Peretti
Tree Warden

Circuit: 1109W|
Revision 4: 10 January 2017



gjo L LLOZIOML

ELGTITTY a5eq 1€ usvy zi 1292 47 107 pdeng el grtoQ 0t
punom ‘sul o} jybem ‘uee
BAOWaY aseq je usy ZL 1292 4y 107 PH |ang s3E] QP10 62
punom ‘auy o} ybem ‘ues
BAOILBY HOBGSIP WoIYSNLW usy 5L 92-52 len ] Pd lIeng @¥el 62100 T
'UMOD %0 UBL) SSa
BaowWwey pesp %06 ysy EC 9z-52 101 PY (@Ng 8e1  BELDQ 12
anowey UMOD 805 UBLY S58j suld o4 g2-52 v 2L Pd jeng &g 2EL0Q T4
‘yoegeip ‘suy of |yBjem 'ues
anowsey peep %Gy ysy ot 52 4V zl PH long axe  /e1od 14
anoley PEBR %06 B8yn G e 4y 100 Pd ieng axa7  GgE10Q PE
anowoy esees|p Aueyg 11 zzz E 107 pdieng e¥el  SELDQ 4
‘ampns Jood oegeig
BAOLIEY yorqeIp 'euy o} Jubiem ‘usen w3 43 1202 av 107 Py eng aye7 6100 [44
DAOWAY ¥oegelp auy o yBiem ‘uee euld ze g8 vy w01 PM IBNg ®¥ET 62100 #4
pAOWEY §oRQesp yang aL -8 v oL PH [BNg eXe1  gZ10Q 0z
‘suy) 0} JyBem ‘ues) Areoy
saowey anjpns Jood aulg 61 9-G 01 Py jeng adE] L2100 6L
‘yoeqeip ‘euy o) Wyblam ‘uee
BAOWSY weq Buysed ‘sBewep puiq *eO 41 s 101 Pd leng eye 7 Zi0a Bl
'SLWOOJYSNIL "UMOID [BLWLNA
anowey peeq w3 Zi £z 4y g Py ieng %8N SzZLOQ i
BAOUIBY punom 'su) 01 1yBjam ‘vea ysy 4 2zt v 5 PY leng e¥e]  SZIOg gl
BAOLLIAY SoUA AAB3Y pesp %08 ysy 84 ZLEL 107 py eBpuapoIs PID 1100 Sk
BAOWISY saujA Areay ‘peep %09 usy Zi FAR A 10} py eBpuapois pI0 1100 i
sADLWIBY S3UIA B8y 'Peop %09 usy gl ZVEL 1071 Py eBpumpois Mo tL0g €L
aADWeY pesp %06 usy T £i-vt 01 pd ebpuapoIS PO LLDG zL
BAOWSY Peap %06 ysy B £l-vl 1] pdefppapois plo  L1Og 10
BADLWBY seuiA AxBay ‘peBp %09 usv Bl El-bL faa] Py 8Bpugwais PO 110Q oL
BACwIBY Buikp auld 8L E¥ 107 IS¥ed 2000 6
‘sauia AAgaY ‘anpngs Jood
sACaY pesg sidepy N zL 4 v 107 ISuosNg 5000 8
arowey peag eidepy N 9t S v oa] ISuoisig 5000 ]
anowey pesg eide N g 5 eV ey} ISUoEIMNG 5000 9
ancusay peaqQ sidey N ] ] 4v 107 ISuoIAg 5000 5
sADWeY peeq w3 ] (&) 4v by | ISuosINGg 5000 r
BADIIOY anpnis Jood peqeiq Y] 2l 86 oy Ve iIsuosiig  $0D0 £
eAoLWEY peaQ sideyy 8t L2k Mo IsuosINg 2000 z
BADWSY peag Ui 4} LL-21L MOY ISucIsING 1000 L
Pesodosd YoM Uollipuo) oajag  wels # seppeds  ‘elg #elod Lo #asnoy ewep jBeNS  Qlews  Jequiny
LABOLL # HNosD
18] [eACwWIGY BT} piezRH
weiBosd uopeBpyy sau) piezey N
uojBupueg jeais) Jo UMD |

pubjeuoijeu

(s@ai) paumo-umoy)
uojBulueg jeaig) 0 UMO ]




BADLISY
BADLLBY
aAoway
aroway
srowey
BAOWIBY

BAOWOY

aaowey

aroway
eAOWaY

anoway

BAOWEY
sAOWaY

aAoWaY
aAoLWaY
BACLUBY
BAOWIOY
BAOWIGY
oAOLIBY
sAoLWBY
anoway
aAoWiBy
‘BAOWBY

BADLISY

pesadoid yops

plabjeuoieu

ainpanas
Jood 'OEQEID UMD [BLLILIA

UMD ey

‘yoeqeip ‘suy o} yBjem 'uesn
’ dn

Y O} 102 yim Apaeo ‘Apwinccud
“foeqaip ‘euy o} jybiem ‘uesn
#IEGRIP ‘auy o] Iybiem ues
| oegsip suy o bem ‘uea
PEBR %06 uey; alop

PESP %08 usy)

8Jouw *auy o] ySiem ‘usan
pesp %03

ueLy sJowl ‘auntongs sood
“yoeqe|p ‘sufl o] JyBiam ‘veen
N peep %00 uey)
aiow ‘suy 0y jyBlem 'uesn
PeBp %09 Uey)

asow ‘auy| 0] JySiam ‘ueey
Huny mojioy

ojuj sBewep pyq ‘umom
[ewnuiu ‘sul oy Jybem ‘uee
YII080 Ul Jau

‘amnpnas 100d Jueuiwopoen
}eqap umon

fewnujw auy o) wbiam ‘ues
peag

peaq

‘peeQ]

PeRg

peag

peaq

peeg

peeg

peag

7 aseq g
| PUNOM ‘UMOID %01 UBL} 5587
¥OEq3IP aunpPns

Jood *suy o] wybiem ‘uee

UDRIPUOY 1o8jeq wels §

usy L
usy 9
ysy 82
ysy K
usy 8L

sy Zt
ysy i
usy 18
usy ze
usy gl
suld zZ

- iz
sud 74
‘wig ZL
ayn g
wig 9
wigy 8
uysy 2L
wiz 8
usy 8
usy 8
usy 9z
usy ZL
usy oL
se|oe g ‘8|1a

gz

SE-vE
yE
it

9¢-6E

9E-gE

PE-EE

£E-2C

£E-ZE

LE-OE
LE-0E

LE-OE

oE
6282

62-82
82-12
82-L2
[T XA
Be-ig
82-L2
82-42
4892
Le-9e
1292

L2982

#8jcd

$ Leklk

W,
<

4

av

4v

LoRED0T

(s@91) paumo-umoy)
uojBuruieq jesls) jo umoy

o7
107
107
06
98
98

98

07
107

101

107

8

#8Snoj

Py t8ng exeq

Py long exe

P (ang o3e

Py eng axe
PY jong exe
PY |ong axe
P [ang exeq

PY l8ng axe

Py leng ey
P leng aye

PY leng ey

PH 1ang axe
Py 1eng ejey

Py 1ong exe
P jeng exe
P jeng exey
Y [oNg exey
P jeng 8xe
P [Bng e
Py jong exe
P ong exe
Py jng oxE]
Py j8ng axe

Py feng axey

oweN j9eng

6100
6¥10a
6¥100
8rLDa
8r100
av10a
avL0a

1 4%ele]

S¥1L00
Sri0Q

S¥ioa

S¥i0a
Zvi0Q

tvioa
Zv10a
Zv10a
1#10a
100
Lr1Oa
1¥19Q
w10a
I¥12a
Hwioa

3480 ¢

gl sus

L10Z/0L1L

£
z5
15
0s
&%
ay

iy

or

=14

seguny

LARBOLE g UNDD
1817 |BAOLIDY BOU) pIEZRH
weaBoid uoneBpyy eal) pJezey IN
uoBujueg jgein Jo umo]



3i0c LL0Z/0L/L

8AOWEY pesp doj LSTETT) £l %4 ET 107 pdleng o981 85,00 LL
‘aumonas Jood ‘sul) o) yBle
aaoway UMQEY jeLui. auld g1 erzy 4y L] Pd leng 84e 85100 92
"yeqap uBLWcpoD .
sAowaYy 8seq JB A)jAed usy 8 £r2y av 107 PY leng @E7 85100 =72
"RINONLS tood “yoegeiq
BADWEY pesg adepy 4 8 EbFZy 4y 107 Pd leng exe  8510Q [
BADWIEY pesg wig 0 iy 4Y ) 107 Py [eng eye 85100 €L
BADWIBY Hoeqen ysy T4 Stvy ZLt Pd eng @¥en 951040 4
‘auy| Jaao Jybiem 'uea
BAOWIRY JUBUIOPOD ) Yim AjaeD gideyy ng A Sttt FARS pyleng exeql  95i0Q ¥
"yoeqap ‘au| Jaao Wybem
aAcway peeQ sideyy ng oe Ly-9p rA%) PHisng 8ye1 95100 0L
BACLUBY eseq £ ysy 48 -2y 904 pPdieng 8yl  §5100 68
12 1QU “}Oeqep ‘Jueujwopo)
aAowey PE3p pes) suo Suld FA'd ot-6¢ v 107 pHieng 8yeY  z5104 29
‘umaud sy Aiea ‘JueupLOpOD)
eAoway ¥oeqap ‘eul) o) Wbjem 'vesn g zt 6E-8C 107 Pd |eng 8%eT 16100 19
BADWEY ¥oeqep 'sul) oy 1yBiem 'uean ysy ot 6E-8E 127 Pd (BNg 8Y&7 15100 99
aAowWaY oegaip ‘eu o1 1ybiem ‘uee usy 2 6E-8E 107 pdieng e¥e] 154100 59
eAowey Mmooy auld 118 6€-8¢ v 86 Pdieng e¥el  g§510Q g
‘aeBewep puig 'pesp 10Uy
8aowey uma aulg A8 6E-8E EL 96 Pd [sng &ye1 05100 £9
1ewiuw "suy) 0) Wyblam 'uea
BAOWBY pesQ suld 8 6E-8¢ Hdy 96 pdieng syel Q5100 28
aAowey PEBP %06 UeL) a.op side ng gt 8E-48 4v 96 PY 1eng exel  gSI0Q 19
sAoway ©seq jB punam ysy ol BE-LE Eid 96 Py |ang 8487 05100 0g
"au|} JaAo Jyblem 'uea
BAOLLIGY 1) yum eseq sidepy y it LE Vv 36 PY jeng &4e7 05100 65
18 PUNOM "UMQID OU |50LUJY
BACWaY aunpngs sood *yoeqep’ ysy 113 28-9C ELd 95 Py Eng 8¥el Q5100 85
‘Bui| 18A0 1yBiam 'ure
BAOWSY PEBD pEd| BUO ‘AUINPNNS 4 ysy vz SE-pE 17 Pd Bng 8Ye  Gvi0Q 25
300d "yoeqap 'uma [Bwiuly
aaowey anprs usy 9l SE-pE 7 Pd [eng 8¥en  6rLDQ 95
Jo0d IBSIP UMD [BLIUIN
aAaLay aunponns Z ysy A SE¥E 107 ‘ Pdisng 8je7 k100 GS
100d “oeqs(p UMD [BWulN
pesodald YoM uolHpuGy 180 welg ¢ seppads  ‘mq = golod uopesor # 83noy sweNisang  greys  Iequiny
LABOLL S#UN2AD
1817 [BACWey 88| piezRy
weuBoad uopeBiy se) prezey Iy
uojBujueq Jzeun) Jo umo)

pLIBjeuciieu

(seai] paumo-umo])
uojBuiiieg e840 o UMO]




gy LLOZOL
aAdlWEY HBGED "aundnns auld 44 LE-9% 4 107 pdieng 8xe7  obi0a ot
Jood ‘eu) o) JyBam ‘ves
BAOUIBY poeqaip 8uld vE [ NATAA 0L Pd eNg 8¥ET  9E100 6
‘aunjpnns Jood ‘jusujwoepo)
sACWEY ol i aidepy ng v [4A ¥ A 4% 193 P |eng 8xeq SELOQ g
Aines ‘yaeqge)p ‘eu) 01 WO
sAoway ¥eqelp au) o} iyBiem 'ueen %eQ ot 8L-LL 197 PH long ove  €ELDA L
2AOWoY 10 M BSEQ 1B hED Kool £l gi-iL 107 P [eng e¥EN  £€100 9
BACLUBY 104 U3im eQ ot gb-it 107 pdjeng 84E7  €E400 g
jou pasodxe 'dn Y G 1 yym
Ayjaed ‘auy o} 1ybiam ‘ueen
aADWEN fle) yuig gl Skt 197 PY jeng &% LELIDQ 14
i AJABD "yoRGEIP 'BUNons
100d ‘uman el
BAOWDY wyoeqge|p 'sul o} Wbem uee Lize] gc El-ZL 4V o7 Pd leng 887  0£1DQ €
BAGLIOY yaeqap 'euy o ybjam ‘uee usy ye e 4v 9 Pdisng e¥e7 92100 2
BAOLIOY Awuposd Jou aidepy o &t 6Ll dy PY SS800Y PY |ong exen/py GRS £520 i
YUm SBRIAED pEqRIp AABaH
N3IQHYM 3341 A8 SIVSN43H
18 ‘S{eAcwey jBjo ]
arowey yunn ysy el £6-28 107 PH [eng e 29100 8
U jau ‘eumpnus sood ‘yoeqsig
BAOWEY :Clg ] sidepy 8 15-05 a3 PY leng 8¥e7 28104 98
srowey peEBQ wig g 96-58 ELs ! PY leng &xe7 19104 58
8A0WBY ¥oeqelp ‘au) o1 ybiem 'ueen Ausyy 8 YS-ES EL) 17 pdleng e 19100 v8
BAOLBY Jou gy Apaea peap Apsows ysy gz 68 j 741 pdieng e 09100 £8
pes} Jeyio ‘peap peej |
aA0wWey Jung noY p PUNoMm 'umosD auld i 6y-8p dv 821 pyisng e¥e71 65100 8
{ewug 'aut] o) jybem ‘ueen
2A0LLIBY peap 2 yang 91 iy av 107 Pdieng 41 85104 L8
do) ‘aunpanus Jood "yoegeyg
eaowsy pesp 2 yuig 9t 8L Vg 107 pyleng 8%e7 85100 08
doy ‘aunjons sood yoeqa)g
eAoway 104 Y aidew o 1t 14 4v 107 PY leng 8487 85120 6L
punom ‘eu)j o} ybem ‘uee
sAowWaY anpngs Kuayn FA} b 4v jl=h ] Pd 1eng 8ye7  g5ioa 8L
100d ‘yoBRQYIP ‘JUBLIWOPOD
posotodd }iom uompuod josjaq  weg se|dedg ‘®1g # ojod uonRe20T # 0snoy swep jesng 4l 9US dequiny
FABOLL B UPAD
157 [BAOLBY 881 ) piezRH
weiBoig uopeBiiw oai) piezey IN
uojBuliieg 1220 Jo UMmO |

p1aBleuoneu

(s@91) paumo-umo])
uojbunlieqg jeels) JO UMO]




9404 L102/01/1
sAowey 10U (iiFA 858G |8 punos auld e 6E-BE 109 Pd leng 84e7 15104 23
‘aunmpnas Jood ‘yoeqgei( )
anowey aunpnas Jood yeqeiq auld s2 BE-QE dv 85 Py [eng B¥el 05120 g
aAowWway anpnas Jood yeqeiq 8uid 14 BE-BE 4y 96 Pd |eng exey 05130 62
eAoWwey UmMa sy suid ZE 6E-8E 4y 96 PY |eng &4e ] 05100 74
Area ‘aumpnas socd "yoBge|q
sAoWey umasn e Z suig 1% B6E-BE v 96 pdieng &7 0S10Q 1z
Aaa “yoeqelp ‘jueujLuopon
sACWaY uman ey Aea woeqeig 8uld 9¢ 6E8E Eid 96 P Ieng exen 05100 214
aaoWEY uman smy A18A yoeqeig Bl 44 BE dv 96 PHENg eeT 05104 §e
arowey 100 yum Bulg og BE-LE 4v 96 pd@engesel 05100 ¥e
PUNOM "umaLd apill “yoeqeia
sAaguiey ‘Peqsip suld AN 8E-LE dv 96 pyeng &ye7 05400 EZ
UMD 8| AlBA JUBLILLIOPOD) |
BAOWEY umar auld ¥e ge-LE EL 96 PHieng @iy 05100 44
B[ AseA "yaege|p AveaH
saowey POBQBIP “UMAD OU 1SOWY auld j:18 BE-LE dv 96 pdieng eye]  051DQ L2
saoLaY xeq e’ suld > gE-LE v 26 pdeng eden  0510Q 0¢
punom "yoBRQeIP 'JUBLRLOPQYD )
eAoWoY UMQID |BUluIL auld 9€ e8¢ v 96 PY leng e 05104 6L
'H2BQ8IR "JUBURLODPOT)
BAOWBY Buiyoueiq wnoyBnoup Jou poomuonel gb LE-0€E 58 paeng®ye]  iyi0Q 43
1M SBIHAED ‘aumjonu)s 1004
sAOWaY 8seq auig 8t 1E-0E v 107 PY leng 9%e7 Spi0Q Ll
oju Bumcu youeig ueyoug
‘ainpnis acd "weeqsig .
BAcLlIay Hoeqelp ‘umary Buld 9¢ 6282 4v 107 PY leng 84e7  £¥10Q gt
JBWLIL "aunonus Jood i
BAOLLIBY HoRqe|p ‘umaid Buld 84 6292 18 Pd [eng exe  Z¢i0Q St
|eunui sy o} 1ybjem ‘uee] .
BAQWIBY Heqsp umon suld 144 6Z-82 18 pdleng 8¥e1  ZviDA 143
lewupu suy of JyBlem ‘ueaT|
BAOLIBY BsEq auld 9z 6282 I8 P ieng 84e7  ZyL0Qg £l
18 punom “oeqelp ‘umorn
|ewuiw ‘suy 9) 1yBiem ‘uee
saowsy peep pes| auo Hoeqaip auld 214 8z-i2 18 py erg 8xe);  Z¥ioag z1
‘BMOID 9%4,0F LBY) 5587
BAOWDY jas yim 100U pasodue Buid oy B8Z-Le av 73 Pd leng 8¥e1 1¢L0Q L
100 Yl AABD ‘sinfonas Joog
pesodoly JHop uop|puol joejeq)| welg ¥ sejoedg ‘8iQ | #®I0d | uopeioy # 8snoy suwen .ww.amw ai a)s Jequuiny
- ki 0 | FMBOLL @ inaag
‘ 1 | 151 eAowey 6| pIezey
N N - i T i uigiBoid uoneBRIW BeJ) prezEY TN
- i - T UoiBupueg 18RI JO UMOL

plabjeuoneu

(s@a1] psumo-umoj)
uo)buliieg jeals) Jo uMo}




909 LLQZIOLAL
6E iSjesnjey [eAcway aslj |10
B8ADWEY 10u ypm Agaes pooMuClOT e Lirop av 191 Py 1eng eye 85100 6€
‘aumangs J00d 'yoeqeg
BACWaY seulA Aaeay yoRqep adey ng £l oy S04 Py ieng e¥el 55100 ae
'sau| o} jyBiem 'ues
sAoWeY ¥Jeqg8|P JueuopaD) z auld 2t 3-8 4y 197 Py eng 87 26100 {E
BACWaY uman ey lsea Jueujuiopo) suld 4% 9¢-8t 4v 97 Pdleng 84e7 25100 SE
BAOWSY umag auld 14" 9E-BE ELd 197 PYeng 84e7 25100 se
[ewuw ‘aul o) Wybiem ‘uean
asouiay 1o |uld f44 oF-6¢ 107 m 1eng exe 18100 e
Uitm AjARD ‘Lsmau ey Asea
‘|Jnpnns Jood "JUBLILOROTD
BACLUBY »oBqa|p ‘UMD auid 74 6€-9€ 107 Pd |ehg @e7 15100 £g
[ewpun ‘au) o} 1B
aA0Wwey epispecs sliswep |esjueydew 8ulg 14 6E-8¢€ jo Py 1eng exe7 15100 AN
UBUIWOPD ‘aul] Jero JyBiBAA
pasodoi YoM UORIPUCY 108j8Q WEIS # so)|oedg 2ig # 8j0gd uones0T # 6SNOYH swepN jeans Q] 8iS lsquiny
LMBOLE ‘#UDPD
18171 |=AOWBY €34} piEzRY
weibosd uopedpiy sauy piezey ON
uojBuiiieg j98u0) 3O UMD L

plabjeuoiyeu

(sea4] psumo-uma])
uojbutlieg jeals Jo UMo|




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Appointment to the Tree Committee.

BACKGROUND: The Town has been recruiting for members to the Tree Committee.
There are currently two vacancies and the Town is seeking members to be appointed by
the Selectboard. The Amended Resolution creating a Tree Committee states that the
Committee shall consist of 7 residents of the Town appointed by the Selectboard.
Attached is the Amended Resolution creating the Tree Committee. Michael Peretti has
applied for one of the vacancies.

FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable; members serve without compensation.

RECOMMENDATION: The Selectboard appoints Michael Peretti as a full member to
the Tree Committee for a term to expire June 30", 2018.

PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY:

Jennifer Tabakin, Town Manager

DATE:




21617
Dear Ms. Tabakin,

| am writing to recommend that Michael Peretti , Tree Warden, be accepted as a member of
the Great Barrington Tree Committee. Michael's contribution to the committee is invaluable. As
he has held the position of Tree Warden for many years he is very knowledgable of the towns’
urban canopy and landscape. He has established good working relationships with DPW,
National Grid and numerous businesses and homeowners. He possesses both the education
and the practical knowledge necessary to address many of the issues that come to this
committee. In addition, he is generous with his time and cares deeply about the green spaces
in our town.

Mr. Peretti has both my support and the support of the entire committee. We both welcome
and need him as a member.

Sincerely,
Lisa Bozzuto
Tree Committee Chairperson



5/3/16

To: lennifer Tabakin, Town Manager
Subject: Appointment to Tree Committee

This letter is a request to become an official member of the Town of Great Barrington’s Tree Committee. As the Tree
Warden for the town since 2008, | have been regularly attending the Tree Committee’s meeting since they became an
official committee. | can best support them by being an active member and involving myself in the committee’s agendas.

Thank you for your consideration for this matter.

Michael Peretti
125 Seekonk Cross Road

Great Barrington, MA 01230



Town of Great Barrington, MA - Tree Committee

1 of |

ABQUT THE TOWN
ONLINE PAYMENTS
PERMITS & LICENSES
AGENDAS & MINUTES
PUBLIC HEARINGS
DOCUMENT ARCHIVE
RECYCLING & TRASH

JOBS & VOLUNTEER
OPPORTUNITIES

SUBSCRIBE TO NEWS
& ANNOUNCEMENTS,
AGENDAS, MINUTES

REPORT AN ISSUE

TOWN-RELATED

MEDIA PAGES

HOME

Contact: Lisa Bozzuto

Chair
Address: 334 Main Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230
Fax: 413-528-2290

Meeting Agendas
Additional Links:

hitp://www.townofgb.org/Pages/GBarringtonMA_Tree/index

Search

HOWDO ... ? (FAQ)  TOWN GOVERNMENT  BUSINESS THINGS TO DO

Tree Committee

Printer-Friendly Version

Front row: Lisa Bozzuto, Hilda Banks Shapiro. Second row:
Beth Moser, Jess Wikle. Back row: Michael Piretti, Michael Wise

Meeting Minutes

Suggested Tree List

NAME

Beth Moser

Lisa Bozzuto

Hilda Banks Shapira
Nan Wile

Michael Wise
VACANCY
VACANCY

Arbor Day 2015 Proclamation

TITLE TERM EXPIRES
2017
Chair 2017
2019
2018
Secretary 2019
2018
2019

The Great Barrington Tree Committee was created by the Selectboard on 4/25/2011. The original incentive for creating this
commitiee was 1o form a group of knowledgeable, interested cilizens to contribute to decisions on the Main Street Renovation
Project, which includes the removal and replacement of Town trees. The duties, mission and responsibilities of the committee

are as follows:

@ to review the existing public tree inventory.

@ to develop, in conjunction with the Tree Warden , the DPW Superintendent and the Parks Commission, a tree

maintenance program for public trees.

® to recommend modification to the existing tree inventory

@ to develop, in conjunction with the Tree Warden, the DPW Superintendent and the Parks Commission an acceptable

species list for Town plantings.

@ o apply for and maintain Tree City USA designation.
® to recommend appropriate by-laws dealing with the health, preservation and protection of public trees.
® o generate an annual report on the activities and the condition of Town trees.

Town Hall » 334 Main Street » Great Barrington, MA 01230
Open Monday - Friday, 8:30 AM - 4:00 PM
Phone: 413-528-1619 » Fax: 413-528-2290 » Email: townmanager@townofgb.org
Photo Credits » Virtual Towns & Schools Website

2/6/2017 9:10 AM



DEBORAH PHILLIPS

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
CHAIR

Great Barrington, MA 01230
SEAN A, STANTON
STEPHEN C. BANNON
DANIEL BAILLY
EDWARD ABRAHAMS

Telephone: (413} 528-1619 x2
Fax: (413) 528-2290
website: www.townofgh.org

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

SELECTBOARD

AMENDED RESOLUTION CREATING A TREE COMMITTEE

Whereas, it is the desire of the Town of Great Barrington Selectboard to create a Tree
Committee;

Whereas, the duties, mission, responsibilities of the Tree Committee should be clearly
defined to provide direction;

Whereas, the duties, mission, responsibilities of the Tree Committee shall be as follows;
To review the existing public tree inventory for the Town of Great Barrington

To develop in conjunction with the Tree Warden, Publics Works
Superintendent and Park Commission a tree maintenance program for public trees

o recommend modifications to the existing tree inventory

To develop educational programs for the public on tree carc and species selection
To develop in conjunction with the Tree Warden, Public Works Superintendent
and Park Commission an acceplable species type allowed for planting in the

Town of Great Barrington

Lo apply for on behall of the Town of Great Barrington an application annually
so the Town can be awarded Tree City USA designation

To recommend appropriate by-laws dealing with the health, protection,
preservation of trees in the Town of Great Barrington

To annually submit a report on its activities and the condition of trees in
the Town of Great Barrington

Whereas, the committee shall consist of 7 members/residents of the Town of Great
Barrington and be appointed by the Selectboard:

Whereas, the committee shall elect its own chair, vice-chair and recording secretary;



Whereas, the Town Manager shall assign staff to the committee as appropriate;

Whereas, the committee shall comply with all requirements of Massachusetts General
Law including but not limited to the Open Meeting Law;

NOW THEREFORE BE I'l' RESOLVED by the Great Barrington Selectboard that » Tree
Committee is hereby created,

PASSED AND APPROVED RY the Great Barrington Selectboard this 24! day of
November, 2014,




TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Pole Petition — 235 Monument Valley Road— Plan number 23053216 — 2 /13/2017

BACKGROUND: National Grid and Verizon New England has filed a joint petition for the
installation of a joint electric pole along with a joint anchor (p87-1 Monument Valley Road),
approximately 2090’ southeast of lovers Lane for electrical service to customer at 235
Monument Valley Road.

The petitioner agrees that all the poles and associated equipment being installed or updated

meet or exceed the latest version of the National Electrical Safety Code (NESC) as of the date of
this petition.

Clearance distances conform to the National Electrical Safety Code (NESC) and space is

reserved for one cross arm or cable connection at a suitable point on each of said poles for use by
the municipality.

The Department of Public Works has reviewed this location in the field and has no issues with
the proposed pole location.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact for the Town.
RECOMMENDATION: The Selectboard approves the petition as submitted.
PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY:

o |
- Searf Van Deusen, DPW Superintendent

DATE: 2/13/17

APPROVED:

! A i /1 /
N Y\ [ At JAA L

14€ J S B i

Jennifer Tabakin, Town Manager

}
~-—/

DATE: &> ©



Questions contact — Steven Hayward 413-528-7018
PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

North Andover, Massachusetts

To The Town Manager
Of Great Barrington Massachusetts

NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England, Inc requests permission to locate poles, wires, and
fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the
following public way:

Monument Valley Road-National Grid is installing 1 joint pole and 1 joint owned anchor
(p87-1 Monument Valley Road), approximately 2090' southeast of Lovers Lane for electrical
service to customer at 235 Monument Valley Road.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked — Monument Valley Road-Gt Barrington
Massachusetts ,

23053216 November 30, 2016

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND! INC.
BY \{ > 7 : i \ o y "V ' ;”Y—‘ 4
Manager / Right of Way




o —T0uM

Questions contact — Steven Hayward 413-528-7018
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS
To the Town Manager-Great Barrington Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW
ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted
joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed
thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem
necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said
Companies dated the 30th day of November 2016.
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the
points indicated upon the plan marked — Monument Valley Road-Gt Barrington Massachusetts.
23053216 Dated November 30, 2016. Filed with this order
There may be attached to said poles by NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England Inc. such
wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of said wires and cables shall be
placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Monument Valley Road-National Grid is installing 1 joint pole and 1 joint owned anchor
(p87-1 Monument Valley Road), approximately 2090' southeast of Lovers Lane for electrical
service to customer at 235 Monument Valley Road.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the

Of the City/Town of ,Massachusetts held on the day of 20
City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page



Exhibit A — Not to Scale

The exact location of said Facilities to be established by and upon the installation and erection of the Facilities thereof.

235 MONUMENT VALLEY RD, GREAT BARRINGTON

NATIONAL GRID TO INSTALL ONE NEW POLE (87-1)
AND ANCHOR ON TOWN PROPERTY IN ORDER TO
PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO LOT #235

JOINT OWNED POLE PETITION

nationalgrid
And
Verizon New England, Inc.

Date: 29 NOV 2016

Plan Number: 23053216

To Accompany Petition Dated:

@ Proposed NGRID Pole Locations

7 Existing NGRID Pole Locations

¢ Proposed J.0. Pole Locations

7 Existing J.O. Pole Locations

&  Existing Telephone Co. Pole Locations
Existing NGRID Pole Location To Be Made J.O.

X Existing Pole Locations To Be Removed

To The: TOWN Of GREAT BARRINGTON

DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE

For Proposed: JO Pole: 87-1 Location: SIDE OF ROAD

Date Of Original Grant:




OWNER1

MONUMENT MTN LODGE LLC

MADDEN EDWARD J MEMORIAL OPEN HEARTS
UNGER MILES

MONUMENT VALLEY LLC

COUNTS KARIN QUIMBY

OWN_ADDR

237 MONUMENT VALLEY RD
C/O PEDIATRIC DEVELOP CENTER
75 WOODSIDE RD

212 NORTH PLAIN RD

1 NIGHT HERON LN

OWN_CITY

GT BARRINGTON
PITTSFIELD
WINCHESTER

GT BARRINGTON
SAVANNAH

OWN OWN_2IP

MA
MA
MA
MA
GA

01230-3005
01201-4903
01890-1754
01230-1276
31411-2215



